Monica Loftus

From: Projects ACOR <projects@acor.org.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2017 11:30 AM

To: Grant Musgrove

Cc: Portfolio Committee 6

Subject: Re: FW: Inquiry into 'energy from waste' technology - Transcript and questions on
notice - 26 June 2017 - Australian Council of Recycling

Attachments: Energy from waste - A guide to the debate.pdf

Dear Monica,

Please find the link for the reference as requested:Incineration versus recycling in Europe, a debate over trash.
Also, please find attached the report by the Welsh Government on the issue (p.22), "Recycling and energy from
waste".

Kindest regards
Lennie Le
Australian Council of Recycling

xl

Level 8, 183 North Quay QLD 4000

W: www.acor.org.au
E: projects@acor.org.au

On 25 July 2017 at 10:03, Grant Musgrove <grantm@acor.org.au> wrote:
Hi Monica

I have asked our project staff (Leanne) to endeavour to find a reference as requested as | have other
commitments presently.

Kind Regards
Grant Musgrove
Chief Executive Officer

Australian Council of Recycling





